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     TANANA CHIEFS CONFERENCE REQUEST FOR QUOTES FOR  
ELECTRICAL INSTALLATION, SOLID DIELECTRIC, TRIPLE OPTION RECLOSERS,                   

FT. YUKON, ALASKA 
 
 

       ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1) 

 

August 27, 2025 

The following corrections, changes, additions, deletions, revisions, and /or clarifications are hereby made as 

part of the request for quotes for TCC Electrical Installation of Solid Dielectric, Triple Option Reclosers at Ft. 

Yukon, Alaska.  

Firms providing a quote will acknowledge receipt of this addendum via email to Grace Packer at the following: 

grace.packer@tananachiefs.org.  

Final quotes to be emailed to grace.packer@tananachiefs.org.  

AD1-1 Question: Can the Rabbit Lines RFQ and the Tripple Option RFQ be joined into one project?  This could 
save additional costs caused by multiple contractors mobing/demobing from the community. 

AD1-1 Reply: Terms are firm for the RFQ, however, may be negotiated once awarded. Reclosers are under a 
separate RFQ, not part of the Rabbit Line Subdivision work. 

AD1-2 Question: Please provide construction installation documents, drawings and staking sheets.  All these 
documents were missing from the RFQ. 

AD1-2 Reply: All construction documents available have been provided. Attachment A: Estimated BOM, 
Attachment B: 95% Engineering Design. It is the Contractor’s responsibility to review the engineering drawings 
to determine exact quantities of materials required to complete the project.   
 
AD1-3 Question: There are 12 different configurations for a recloser for this project - which configuration does 
the project require? 

  
AD1-3 Reply: Bidder to propose Qty 1: Pole mount, Center and Qty 1: Pad mount, front/back access, total of 2. 
Suppliers who met specifications G&W and Eaton.  
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AD1-4 Question: There are also multiple references to both pole mount and pad mount configurations 
throughout the specification. As such: 

a. Is this a pad mount or pole mount installation? 
b. Is there a manufacturer that is the basis for the specifications? 
c. Is there a drawing that references the location of where this recloser (or reclosers) are to be 
installed? 

 
AD1-4 Reply:  

a. See response to AD1-3. 
b. Suppliers who met specifications G&W and Eaton. 
c. Reclosers will be installed as part of the future Solar PV Array/BESS project. Bidder to provide 

procurement, delivery to Ft. Yukon, and installation. Installation work shall include the installation of 
the recloser on an existing pole (or contractor provided foundation in case of pad-mount) and <100ft of 
primary 4.16kV conductor to connect the recloser to the distribution line. TCC will negotiate additional 
installation costs as required, the reclosers are associated with the overall Solar PV/BESS project. 

 
AD1-5 Question: Would TCC consider negotiating the terms and conditions included in the RFQ? 
 
AD1-5 Reply: Terms are firm for the RFQ, however, may be negotiated once awarded. 
 
AD1-6 Question: Buy America Act (48 CFR 52.225) and 'BUY AMERICAN-SUPPLIES' 25.1101(a)(1) contradicts each 
other. Please advise which to use.  
 
AD1-6 Reply: TCC Contract Amendment #14, G. 18 Buy America Act (48 CFR 52.225).  
 
 

 
 


